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Date . 42-Apr-2024 12:20:51 P ‘
yehicle No : 6883
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Receipt Mo - HOGNOC0T33836812
Fee - RS 200.060
CEST -RE 15.25
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Total Amount S5 200 00
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Delhi Airport
parking Services Pvt
Limited
6" Floor, MLCP
1G1 Airport , T-3
New DELHI DL 110037
CIN : U63638DL201ePTC1
98985
GSTIN . 037AADCD3432B1ZA
SAC: 9967
Terminal T2
parking Lot Services

PAY-ON-FOOT 347
RECEIPT : 03265 003265966
PERSONELL : 245
CASH

SNR: @1 @12 327823369
IN @ 22.04.24 11:21:14
pPAID: 22.94.24 12:22:28

P.AT: HOURLY TICKET
FEE 358 INR
NET 298.82 INR

CGST @9. 0% : 25.59 INR
SGST @9. @% : 25.59 INR

PAID 350 INR
CAR : 6583 ~
CHANGE : @ INR

paid parking 9 users
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Invoices TFS

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Asha Nair <asha.nair@copperchimney.in>

11 June 2024 14:46

Invoices TFS; Anil Nayak

Parag Pandey

Fwd: Pannu Car rentals bills

Pannu bills.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Pls process payment at the earliest.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com>
Date: 11 June 2024 at 8:50:52 AM IST
To: Asha Nair <asha.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Cec: Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Pannu Car rentals bills

Respected Ma'am,

Please find attached "Pannu Car Rental" scanned bills that were used by Mr. Sunil and Mr. Varun Kapur. All bills have been checked and verified by Rituparn Sir.

Details are given below as well for your reference. Request your approval/guidance to make the payment

Invoice Date Inv no Car No.  |Car Type Duty Date Name of Bill Guest Net Amt
25-04-24 1240400016142 6583 Crysta [22-04-24 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES Mr Varun Kapur 4,831
PVT.LTD
22-04-2024 and 23- | TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES .
28-05-24 1240500016895 5033 Crysta 05-24 PVT.LTD Mr Sunil Kapur 7,611
29-04-2024 and 30- | TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES .
06-05-24 1240500016458 7458 Crysta 05-24 PVT LTD Mr Sunil Kapur 11,935
Thanks & Regards

Pratap Singh




